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February 16, 2015

The Honorable John Rubin, Chairperson

House Committee on Corrections and Juvenile Justice
Statehouse, Room 151-S

Topeka, Kansas 66612

Dear Representative Rubin:

SUBJECT: Fiscal Note for HB 2336 by House Committee on Corrections and
Juvenile Justice

In accordance with KSA 75-3715a, the following fiscal note concerning HB 2336 is
respectfully submitted to your committee.

HB 2336 would require courts to administer a risk assessment tool to juveniles before
placing them in a detention center, under a house arrest program, in the custody of the
Department of Corrections Juvenile Services, in a sanctions house, or in a juvenile correctional
facility.

The Office of Judicial Administration indicates that HB 2336 could require additional
court services officers to be trained in the use of the Youth Level of Service/Case Management
Inventory, which is the juvenile risk assessment tool. It is estimated that the training would
increase expenditures but that existing funding from the Correctional Supervision Fund would be
used to cover any costs that may occur. Any fiscal effect associated with HB 2336 is not
reflected in The FY 2016 Governor’s Budget Report.

Sincerely,

GG

Shawn Sullivan,
Director of the Budget

cc: Jeremy Barclay, Corrections
Mary Rinehart, Judiciary



